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From: Trevellyan Jacket <trevellyan jacket@gocornwallbus.co.uk>
Sent: 31 October 2024 13:47
Subject: Santa Bus 2024

Good afternoon
Santa bus is returning for 2024 and the preparations are already underway.

We will be visiting Torpoint again on Thursday 12" December arriving opposite the old bus depot at 17:00

in the evening and staying for around 10 minutes and then doing a tour around Great Park and out
towards HMS Raleigh.

We will be promoting the event via our social media channels, but we are more then happy for this event
to be promoted locally.

If you have any questions or issues to do with Santa Bus please contact me on this email address
We hope to see you all there

Kind Regards

Trevellyan Jackett
Santa Bus Organiser (East Cornwall)

Trevellyan Jackett | Service Delivery Inspector (Liskeard) | Go Cornwall Bus

Working Hours - | work shifts between these times:

Monday - Friday 05:00 - 17:00

Saturday 05:00 - 16:00,

Sunday 06:30 - 14:00,

Depot Mobile: 07976281952

Mobile 07773 000403

Email trevellyan.jacket@gocornwallbus.co.uk

Depot Address: Unit 9, Trevecca Industrial Estate, Liskeard PL14 6RE
Office Address: 5 Barras Street Liskeard PL4 6AD

I am dyslexic so sometimes my emails may contain errors or may not convey the intended message. If this is the case
please call me and | will be able to explain what | mean.

Go Cornwall Bus and Go South West is a trading names of Plymouth Citybus Limited



